

'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

Brighton Alive Network Meeting Minutes

Venue: Brighton Civic Centre

Date: 20.06.23 **Time:** 10.00

Kellyanne Williams (54 Reasons), Michael Williams (Under One Rainbow), Sonya Williams (Under One Rainbow), Jess Tyler, Janine Banks (Brighton Council), Kelly Min (Brighton Council), Barb Daly

(Community Leader), Moira Davidson (Café Connections), Joselle Griffin (Australian Red Cross),

Attendance: Kim Wade (Uniting), Mitchell Semmes (Social Work Student, Glenorchy Hub), Hoven Leung

(Tasmanian Health Service), Elise Parker (Centacare Evolve Housing), Neet Targett (54 Reasons), Danyele Barratt (54 Reasons), Christine Rowland (CarersTas), Phil Owen (Brighton Council), Damian Neep (Your Choice Support Services), Snehashree Sapkota (Communities for Children)

Apologies: Kylie Murphy

Chair: Kelly-Anne Williams

Minutes: John Flack

Item			Notes
ı	Standing Items:		
	1.1	Nomination for chair and minute taker next meeting.	Moira Davidson - Chair Neet Targett – Minute taker Kylie Murphy – Acknowledgement of country
	1.2	Guest Speakers	Dr Christine Rowland, Care2Serve - 3-month Kinship Care project This is Christine's second week on the project. Project is to locate and engage with informal grandparent/kinship carers to find gaps in services to inform the review of Tasmanian Carer Action Plan. Christine plans to find and engage with informal carers though, private/public schools, community groups and community/neighbourhood houses. Informal carer will be able to engage though, online survey (currently under development), community forums and online forums or individual interviews

Item	Notes
	through zoom, near the end of July.
	Christine aims to have a draft report by the end of September.
	Definition of an informal carer
	carer means a person who provides unpaid care and support to a family member, or friend, who-
	(f) is a child, if the person is an informal kinship carer of the child;
I.3 General Round.	Local Government Review
	A request for Brighton Alive members to support community to have their say on the local government review. Survey can be completed at the Brighton Council Chambers or though QR codes on flyers.
	Under one Rainbow - Cris Fitzpatrick Event
	The attendance was great. The young people really enjoyed the colour run.
	BYAG – Brighton Big Bangin Night
	The night was well attended with 200 young people. BYAG would like to run more. Many adults from the community supervised the event and there was only three where a young person needed support from the Adults there. There was good promotion/recognition of the Brighton community from the all the performers. Young people reported the food was good provided by Centacare Evolve and noticed the low sugar drinks could be improved. The police interaction with the young people was great.
	Winterfest 30-06-2023
	Planning meeting being held at the library 9.30am every Wednesday. There are still opportunities for organisations to contribute to the event, please contact the kutalayna Collective. The event area will be larger than last years.
	NAIDOC Week 2 nd – 9 th July
	Red Cross has organised a movie event "We Are Still Here". There are 60 tickets available to community.
	Centacare Evolve Housing – Future Leader Program
	Applications are now open and will close on the 7th July for community to apply for the Future Leaders Program. Contact Liana: Phone 0467 542 239 or liana.ceh@aohtas.org.au
	Under One Rainbow
	Michael presented the results of the survey and will be sending results to Brighton alive members.
	Communities for Children
	Reminder about the free one-year access for families who do not have internet.

Item	Notes
	Uniting Vic/Tas
	Taking enrolment for the Aboriginal school holiday program for children 8-12 years of age. Contact Michael or Uniting.
	Phil Owen thanked Brittany, for her contribution to the Brighton Community and that she will be missed.
2. Actions arising:	JOSELLE to check with Sharon if the letter has been drafted, for a local presence of the ASCO for our aged residents.
Next Meeting	18th July 2023 10am